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Q 1: Has the Wisconsin Retirement System previously received a determination letter from the IRS?

A1: No.

Q2: Sections 2.1 and 2.4 and the checklist in Appendix A note that Section C is a required component of a firm’s submission. In addition, Appendix A lists the title of Section C as “Financial Statements Audit Requirements.” Section C of the proposal, however, is the scope of services for federal tax counsel and contains no signature line or other component for firms to complete. Should Section C be included in a firm’s submission?

A2: The title of item # 4 in Appendix A is incorrect. It should read:

 (   )  4. RESPONSE TO SECTION C FEDERAL TAX COUNSEL SERVICES REQUIREMENTS. 
Section C regarding Federal Tax Counsel Services should be included with a firm’s submission.
Q3: Appendices D and G are required components of a firm’s submission. However, they do not contain signature lines or other components for firms to complete. How should these appendices be included?

A3: Appendices D and G should be included as attachments and the attachments may be initialed on the last page of each appendix, although initialing the pages is not required.
Q4: When responding to Section C, “Federal Tax Counsel Services Required”, should a firm indicate that it has the capabilities to provide the services outlined in Phases I and II of Section C, or is ETF seeking more detailed information that would outline how the firm would plan to develop or initiate an action for each Phase?
A4: A detailed outline of how the firm would develop or initiate an action for each Phase is not necessary.  The response should address the qualifications of the firm to provide the services outlined, and may refer to specific work previously provided by the firm or whatever information the firm believes would assist ETF in selecting a proposer.
Q5: In Section B, you request each attorney’s specific work experience in areas other than qualification issues, including sick leave plans, group life insurance, etc. If a firm is experienced in representing public plans with regard to many of the matter types outlined, including retirement plan qualification matters, but not all, will a proposal still be welcomed?
A5: Yes. A firm is not required to have experience in every type of plan or program outlined in Section B in order to be a qualified proposer.

Q6: Section 32 of Appendix D contains a broad hold harmless clause that we believe could work to the detriment of the Wisconsin Retirement System and outside counsel and is not appropriate in a contract for outside legal services.  Would ETF consider removing the provision from the RFP?
A6: We will address questions such as this one during the negotiation of the contract.

Q7: Referencing Appendix D Standard Terms and Conditions section 18.0 WORK CENTER CRITERIA, does this apply to this RFP?

A7: No, work centers do not perform services related to this RFP.
Q8: Appendix E, the Lobbying Form’s signature block is confusing as it appears to call for some governmental “Agency Director” or other entity’s signature. How is this form to be signed?

A8: The authorized representative of your firm (the proposer) should sign on the line labeled “Agency Director’s Name or Designee”.

Q 9: Section A (Bidding Procedures and Requirements) at Part 2.4 (c) (1) requires a previously required Appendix A. Is Appendix A required twice?

A9: The Proposer’s Checklist (Appendix A) is required at Tab 2, and is not required to be produced in duplicate. Each Appendix is required to be attached and acknowledged as set forth in the RFP and answers set forth on this site.
Q10:  Our firm does not maintain a physical presence in the state of Wisconsin. Do the Wisconsin state statutes cited in Appendix D Standard Terms and Conditions 19.0 Nondiscrimination / Affirmative Action only apply to the extent the proposing firm has a physical presence in Wisconsin, including without limitation, the obligation to have an affirmative action plan? Is it satisfactory that compliance with the contract is determined by Wisconsin law?

A10: The terms are as stated in Appendix D and referenced state statutes. We will assist vendors in meeting these requirements by providing a draft of a “Equal Employment Opportunity and Affirmative Action Policy Statement.” A copy of this statement will be posted in our RFP resource materials.

